
LAW OFFICES OF 

CHRISTIAN M. NADLER 

***Privileged and Confidential*** 

TO: Town of Canandaigua Town Board 

FROM: Chris Nadler, Town Attorney 

DATE:  December 19, 2023 

RE: Adoption of Local Law # 9 of 2022 (amending Town Code to allow 
incentive zoning in all districts) 

On December 14, 2023 Town Planner Sarah Reynolds received an email from Ontario 
County Planning Board indicating that they have no record of the above-referenced 
local law being referred to them as required by NYS General Municipal Law § 239-m, 
and requesting that the Town see if we have any such record.  To date, no record of a 
referral has been located.   

The Town Board adopted Resolution # 2022-273 on November 21, 2022 which issued a 
SEQR negative declaration and adopted Local Law # 9 of 2022.  The Local Law was 
filed at the NYS Secretary of State’s Office on December 2, 2022, and is now Town 
Code § 220-31, and allows incentive zoning in all districts.   

My understanding of the law is that failure to make a County Planning Board referral on 
a zoning amendment is a jurisdictional defect.  As a jurisdictional defect, any challenge 
to the local law would not be made by an Article 78 lawsuit, but rather a lawsuit seeking 
a declaratory judgment.  This procedural difference is significant because an Article 78 
lawsuit has a four month statute of limitations, and a declaratory judgment lawsuit has a 
six year statute of limitations.   

I have looked through all OCPB meeting minutes for 2022 and the second half of 2021 
but did not see any mention of what eventually became Local Law # 9.  Unfortunately, I 
only saw on zoning text amendment on OCPB’s agendas during 2022, which I believe 
became Local Law # 8 of 2022.  This leaves Local Law # 6 of 2022 (creating the 
Agricultural Protection Overlay District) and Local Law # 10 of 2022 (creating the Scenic 
Viewshed Overlay District) also vulnerable to challenge as jurisdictionally defective for 
the next 4+ years.   

At this point I think we need to consider re-adopting each of the local laws described in 
the preceding paragraph.  This will involve referral to OCPB, public hearings, and new 
local laws adopted with new resolutions.  Unless instructed otherwise I will work with 



*** Privileged and Confidential *** 
 

 
Town Staff to get these 3 local laws on your January agenda to set 3 public hearings at 
your February Town Board meeting.  Depending on when the referral to OCPB is made, 
you may be able to re-adopt the 3 local laws at your February Town Board meeting. 
 
Please call me if you have any questions or if you would like to discuss this situation.   
 

NADLER.       



MEMO FOR ORDINANCE/TOWN BOARD 

MAY 6, 2022 
Re: Proposed Local Law (amendment to Incentive Zoning) §220-31 

PURPOSE 
The Town Board has the authority to rezone parcels in the Town of Canandaigua when 
the current zoning limits potential use either as identified by the owner of the parcel or 
the Town of Canandaigua.   

The Incentive Zoning District, which specifically allows the Town Board to rezone a 
parcel to Incentive Zoning when the Town Board determines a benefit exists for the 
rezoning; however, it as it is currently regulated by Town Code is limited for use to the 
following zoning districts: R-1-30, R-1-20, MR, NC, CC, RB-1, LI, and I. 

R-1-30: Residential Single Family District 
R-1-20: Residential Single Family District 
MR: Multiple Residential District 
NC: Neighborhood Commercial District 
CC: Community Commercial District 
RB-1: Restricted Business District 
LI: Limited Industrial District 
I: Industrial District 

The Town of Canandaigua has grown since the Incentive Zoning District was last 
updated and now includes zoning districts like SCR-1, RLD, Form Based Code, Mixed 
Use, and other zoning districts not listed in the Town Code currently as applicable to 
Incentive Zoning. 

This proposal would allow the Town Board to amend the Town Code to enable the 
Town Board to utilize Incentive Zoning in any Town of Canandaigua zoning district, and 
would further define applicable options for cash payment in lieu if the Town Board 
determines such a payment is applicable.   


















































